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From: Trina Collins ~Collins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 4:27 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 04 (List of Entities).ltr.pdf 

pcflynn@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 100301-WS; Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an Amendment to Water 
Certificate No. 414-W and Wastewater Certificate No. 347-S in Highlands County, Florida 

a. Martin 5. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

_ _ ~  cmarce!l@rsb~a.ttornevs.com 

b. Docket No.: 100301-WS; Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.’s Application for an Amendment to  Water Certificate No. 414-W and 
Wastewater Certificate No. 347-5 in Highlands County, Florida - Filing pursuant to the application of Lake Placid Utilities, 
Inc., filed on May 19, 2010, which contained the affidavit of mailing required by Rule 25-30.030(8), Florida 
Administrative Code. Attached hereto is the l is t  of entities to which the notice was mailed which was inadvertently 
omitted from the affidavit (Exhibit “I”) when it was filed. 

c. Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 

d. 5Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; and List of Entities - 4  pages. 
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ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY, UP 
Mm.Isbpnomcyr.com 

Plaw Respond ro the Longwwd 05ce 

June 25,2010 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 100301-WS; lake Placid Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Amendment to 
Water Certificate No. 414-W and Wastewater Certificate No. 347-5 in Highlands County, 
Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.187 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

The application of Lake Placid Utilities, Inc., filed on May 19,2010, contained the affidavit 
of mailing required by Rule 25-30.030(8), Florida Administrative Code. The attached list of 
entities to which the notice was mailed was inadvertently omitted from the affidavit (Exhibit "I") 
when it was filed. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me a 
call. 

Very m l y  yours, 

For the Firm 

CWM/der 
Enclosure 

cc: Patrick C. Flynn. Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

2180 WEST SUra ROAD 434, S m  2118, LON-- FLOlIDA 32779 (407) 830-6331 FAX (407) 830-8522 
2548 BLURS~NE Pms D m ,  T ~ ~ u m s m ,  FLORIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 FAX (850) 656-4029 

950 PENINSUU C o m m  CIRCLE, Surre2020, BoChRmo~,'Fmm~~33487 (561) 982-7114 FAX (561) 982-7116 



LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN HIGHLANDS COUNTY 
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS) 
04/22/2010 - 06/2012010 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC. (WSSSO) 
2228 CAPITAL CIRCLE N.E., SUITE ZA 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 323084306 

C & H UTILITDES, MC. (SU526) 
P. 0. BOX 1088 
SEBRING, FL 33871-1088 

C & H UTILITIES, MC. (WU649) 
P. 0. BOX 1088 
SEBRR'IG. FL 33871-1088 

COUNTRY CLUB  LIT^. NC. (WS641) 
3035 WYNSTONE DRIVE 
SEBRING. FL 33875-4745 

DAMON UTLLITIES, INC. (WS5.51) 
47 LAKE DAMON DRIvE 
AVON PARK, FL 33825-8902 

FAIRMOUNT UTILITIES, THE Z N D ,  lNC. (SUMS) 
P. 0. BOX488 
AVON PARK, FL 33826-0488 

HIGHLANDS C Q W  

FRANCIS 1 UTILITY. L.L.C. (SUSSS) 
29 MlMI STREET 
SEBRING, FL 33875-5432 

HIGHLANDS UTILITIES CORPORATION (SU299) 
41 1 KENT AVENUE 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852-9675 

HOLMES UTILITIES. MC. (WU760) 
760 HENSCRATCH ROAD 
LAKE PLACID, F l  33852-8397 

L. P. UTILITIES COWORATTON (WSSaO) 
P. 0. BOX 478 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33862-0478 

LAKE PLACID WlTLlTIEs, XNC. (WS709) 
2W WEATHERSFIELD AVENUB 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 327164027 
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TROY RENDELL 
(850) 575-8500 

WENDELL L. FAIRCLOTH 
(863) 471-1400 

WZNDEU L. FAIRCLOTH 
(863) 471-1400 

R. GREG HARFUS 
(863) 385-6330 

LISA DAVIS 
(863) 453-0773 

R W E R  E. MILLER 
(863) 385-8542 

BERNARD HOFFARTH 
(863) 385-0981 

DIXON PUGH 
(863) 465-1296 

DANIEL HOLMES 
(863) 465-6044 OR -691 1 

R. ANTHONY COZIER 
(863) 699-1936 

PATRICK C. FLYNN 
(407) 869-1919 EXT 1359 

5287 C'!r':252 



LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN HIGHLANDS COUNTY 
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS) 
04/22/2010 - 06/20/2010 

UTILITY NAME mNAGER 

HIGHLANDS COUNTY 

GERALD D. ROSS MINK ASSOCIATES n. LLC D/B/A CRYSTAL LAKE CLUB UTILITIES ( ~ ~ 8 9 3 )  
533 EAST CRYSTAL LAKE DRIVE (863) 3as-7727 OR 
AVON PARK, FL 33825-9739 

PLACID LAKES UTILITIES. M C  (WU193) 
410 WASHINGTON BLVD, NW 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852-6779 

SEBRING RIMiE UTILITIES, MC. (WS345) 
3625 VALERIE BLVD. 
SEBRING, FL 33870-7814 

SILVERLAKE UTILITIES, INC. (WS907) 
lob S.W. COUNTY ROAD 721 
OKEECHOBEE, FL 34974-8613 

LAURA ELOWSKY 
(863) 465-0345 

CHRISTOPHER F. MILLER 
(863) 385-8542 

JOE COLLINS, P.E. 
(863) 763-3041 

SUN COMMUNITIES ACQUISITIONS, LLC D/B/A BU'ITONWOOD BAY UTI (WS857) TOM O'BRANOVIC 
THE AMERICAN CENTER (248) 208-2610 
27777 FRANKLlN ROAD, SUITE 200 
SOUTHFIELD, MI 48034-8205 

UTILITY CORPORATION OF FLORIDA, INC. (SU916) 
100 CLUBHOUSE LANE 
SEBRING, FL 33876-8300 

MICHAEL A. TELLSCHOW 
(863) 655-0900 
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LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN HIGHLANDS COUNTY 
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS) 
04/22/2010 - 06/20/2010 

GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES 

CENTRAL F L  REGIONAL PLANNlNO COUNCIL 
P.O. BOX 2089 
BARTOW. FL 33831 

CLERK, BOARD OF C O u N n  COMMISSIONERS, HIGHLANDS COUNTY 
590 SOUTH COMMERCE AVENUE 
SEBRMG, FL 33870-3867 

DEP SOUTH DISTRICT 
2295 VICTORIA AVE., SUITE 364 
FORT MYERS, FL 33901 

MAYOR, CITY OF AVON PARK 
110 EAST MAIN STREET 
AVON PARK. FL 33825-3945 

MAYOR, CITY OF SEBRING 
368 SOUTH COMMERCE AVENUE 
SEBRING, FL 33870-3606 

MAYOR, TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
3 I 1  WEST INTERLAKE BLVD. 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852-9662 

S.W. FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
2579 BROAD STREET 
BROOKSVILLE. FL 346094899 

SO. FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
P.O. BOX 24680 
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 3341MMIO 

SPRMG LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISMUCX 
1 IS SPRING LAKE BLVD. 
SEBRING., FL 33876 

MANAGER 
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LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES IN HIGHLANDS COUNTY 
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS) 
04/22/2010 - 06/20/2010 

UTILITY NAME 

OFnCE OF PLBLIC COUNSEL 
1 1  I WEST MADISON SlREET 
SUITE 812 
TALLAHASSEE. FL 32399-1400 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 SHUhiARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE. FL 32399-0850 

MANAGER 

STATE OFFICIALS 
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